SOUTH PIEDMONT
COMMUNITY COLLEGE

MEMORANDUM
TO: Union County Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Michelle Brock, South Piedmont Community College, Vice President of

Finance and Administrative Services/CFO
DATE: February 2, 2026
SUBJECT: Request to transfer camera project funds to access control project

South Piedmont Community College requests approval to transfer the remaining $21,364.93
in project 40080161, Camera Project, to project 40080162, Access Controls.

The college intends to add exterior access control to the Main Building and the Braswell
Building, both on the OCH campus, for a total cost of $85,081.42. Building A and the Fine
Arts Building on the OCH campus and the Tyson Family Center for Technology already
have exterior access control, and exterior access control is planned for the Aseptic Training
Facility and the newly named L. Carlton Tyson Ascend704 Building. Adding exterior access
control to the Main Building and Braswell Building will equip all of the college’s Union
County buildings with exterior access control, greatly enhancing security at these locations.

To fund part of this project, approval is requested to transfer the remaining camera project
funds to the access control project. The remainder of the project will be funded through
existing Union County Capital Maintenance funds.



